

# HERTSMERE HEALTH AND WELLBEING GROUP Thursday 19<sup>th</sup> November 2015 at 10.00am

#### Attendees:

Cllr Brenda Batten (Chair)
Cllr Anne Swerling
Cllr Farida Turner
Cllr Ruth Lyon

Liz Gore

Aaron Eldred (minute taker)

Helen Hopkins
Pam Cousins
Charlie Beck
Peter Christmas
Steven Knight
Peter Evans
Carolyn Buller

Barry Ellis
David Radbourne
Simon Eckett
Jane Taylor
Carol Egan

Chloe Slasberg Vickie August

Richard Bateman Rushma Patel

Peter Neighbour

Hertsmere Borough Council Hertsmere Borough Council

Herts Mind Network

Groundwork

**HPFT** 

Aldenham Parish Council

CAB

Hertsmere Leisure NHS HV CCG NHS HV CCG NHS HV CCG Allied Healthcare Goldsborough Crossroads

HCC

Herts Stop Smoking Service

Home Instead

#### **Apologies:**

Liz Petyt (Barry Ellis attending in lieu)

Cllr Batten welcomed everyone to the meeting and introductions were made.

# Matters arising from the previous minutes

- Live Well Bushey has been discontinued, but CAH is still working with older people in Bushey with the remaining funding
- Lee Bruce, Get Active specialist, is invited to the next meeting in February

# Your Care, Your Future

David Radbourne, HVCCG Programme Director, introduced Simon Eckett, HVCCG Director of Strategy, Planning and Delivery, to the group and presented an update on the Your Care, Your Future review. The review focuses on new ways of dealing with challenges that face the NHS in West Herts. Their key visions are to shift healthcare from cure to prevention, provide care locally and to base care around the individual.

Their key implementations are:

- To commission across all needs of individuals
- To work better as partners
- To work better locally

By 2024 the CCG would like 40% of current hospital trips shifted to a community setting. They intend to develop hubs across West Hertfordshire, and are currently looking at four initial sites in Elstree, South Oxhey, Hemel Hempstead and Harpenden. Once adopted by the Boards, work will begin to mobilise services at the hubs in Elstree and Hemel. They are also doing a study on local needs and are currently deciding which Borehamwood residents should be focused on.

ACTION: Please contact Simon Eckett on <u>simon.eckett@hertsvalleysccg.nhs.uk</u> if you would like to identify local people to work with.

Please see attached slides\*

# **Hertsmere Indices of Multiple Deprivation 2015**

Aaron Eldred presented his report on the latest Indices of Multiple Deprivation. The Indices of Multiple Deprivation are collected by the DCLG and highlight deprivation at Lower Super Output Area level (population sizes of 1000-1500). The IMDs are used to compare LSOAs, identify levels of deprivation and analyse patterns of deprivation. Areas that have been highlighted include Borehamwood Cowley Hill 006C (Leeming Road area) which is the most deprived LSOA in Hertfordshire and in the top 10% most deprived nationally and Bushey Heath 013C which is in the top 1% least deprived nationally.

Please see attached report\*

## **Public Health Fund update**

Liz Gore thanked everyone who attended the planning workshop in September and gave an update on the Public Health Fund.

- The Hertsmere Health and Wellbeing Partnership Health Grants panel has met and decision letters will be sent out shortly.
- The year 2 plan focuses on the life course approach rather than individual health priorities as many projects meet several priorities holistically.
- Due to in year cuts, we are receiving the year two public health money in three lots of £33,333 over three financial years. The plan is not changing, but is being delivered over the next 18 months rather than 12 months as originally planned.
- The plan is going to the Council's Executive and then to HCC to be agreed.

### Organisational updates:

#### **Hertsmere Leisure**

The Get Active specialist has been recruited and is working out of four centres across Hertsmere on the patient exercise referral scheme. The specialist will be attending future Hertsmere HWB meetings.

#### Crossroads

Crossroads are having a higher rate of referrals since the carers assessment changes. Crossroads held events on the 20<sup>th</sup> November for carers rights day.

# NHS Herts Valleys Clinical Commissioning Group

Jane Lane has now left her role as Hertsmere Locality Support Manager. Please direct all communication to Jayne Taylor until someone is appointed.

## **Herts Stop Smoking Service**

Brief Intervention Training is being held at Hertsmere Civic Offices on Monday 14<sup>th</sup> December. The training is open to all partners and aimed at front line staff. Versatile skills are taught during the course which will help participants discuss all health issues, not just smoking cessation.

ACTION: HSSS are looking for a community based venue in Hertsmere to hold a weekly stop smoking clinic, any help would be appreciated.

# Goldsborough

The community shop launched on Monday 16<sup>th</sup> November and hopes to work with and support carers. Chloe Slasberg, who will be stationed at the shop, was introduced to the group.

#### **Herts Mind Network**

HMN have been supporting care leavers and young carers aged 16 – 24.

#### **Citizens Advice Bureau**

The big lottery funded Advice Services Transition Fund has finished. The CAB are seeing an increase in fuel poverty and, as a response, are being trained to give advice on energy savings (changing provider, saving electricity, replacement boilers etc.). CAB are also having domestic abuse training over December and January. A card has been developed for GPs to refer to the CAB. The first client in Hertsmere on universal credit has been received.

## **Hertsmere Borough Council**

The second 28 Day Body Transformation begun on the 16<sup>th</sup> November and 8 people have signed up. The challenge is being run by Hertsmere Leisure with funding from HBC.

Recruitment is underway for the Adults with Complex Needs project and staff will be based at the civic offices. Liz thanked those who attended Super Days and invited anyone who did not attend but thinks they would be able to contribute to speak to her to attend further Super Days. Clients are being determined at the moment.

Cllr Batten thanked all for attending.

# **Dates of Next Meetings at Hertsmere Borough Council:**

10am – 12pm 2nd February 2016 10am – 12pm 17<sup>th</sup> May 2016 10am – 12pm 6<sup>th</sup> September 2016 10am – 12pm 15<sup>th</sup> November 2016